

Summary:

lecturer of Nursing Administration at Faculty of Nursing-Helwan University & Deputy Manager of Awareness and Preventive Guidance Unit at Faculty of Nursing-Helwan University.

I can pursue a successful career by utilizing my skills, abilities and experience to the maximum extent with full potential. Being a professional I feel confident that I can achieve level performance which is nothing short to perfection.

Skill Highlights

❖ Communication skills	Presentation skills
❖ Leadership skills	Mentorship and perceptorship skills
❖ Working in team	Effective planning
❖ Effective listening	Self – confidence

Experience:

- lecturer at Faculty of Nursing-Helwan University from 3/ 2022 till now.
- Assistant lecturer at Faculty of Nursing-Helwan University from 2/ 2018 till 3/ 2022.
- Demonstrator at Faculty of Nursing-Helwan University from 1/ 2013 till 2/ 2018.
- Lecturer of Nursing Management and Quality Management course at Faculty of Nursing-Helwan University from 2020 till now.
- Lecturer of Nursing Management and Quality management course at technical nursing institute at Al-Nasr Hospital from 2020 till now.
- Lecturer of Nursing Management and Quality management course at technical nursing institute at Al Saf Hospital from 2022 till now
- Deputy Manager of Awareness and Preventive Guidance Unit at Faculty of Nursing-Helwan University from 9/ 2021 till now.
- Training Officer in the Graduate Unit of the Faculty of Nursing-Helwan University from 2020 till now.
- Coordinator of nursing management course, preparing training modules, public health administration course, teaching methods course, research methods course and nursing informatics course.
- Participate in preparing course specifications for under graduate and post graduate.
- Member in quality assurance unit at Faculty of Nursing-Helwan University.
- Member in training committee at Faculty of Nursing-Helwan University.
- Clinical instructor and supervisor of intern nurses at Badr University Hospital - Helwan University from 9/2014 till now.
- Clinical instructor and supervisor of intern nurses at Dar Alfouad Hospital from 9/2013 till 9/2014.
- Clinical instructor and supervisor of intern nurses at Al Salam International Hospital from 9/2014 till 9/2015.
- Clinical instructor and supervisor of intern nurses at Wadi El-Neel Hospital from 9/2014 till now.
- Clinical instructor and supervisor of intern nurses at 57357 Children's Cancer Hospital from 9/2014 till 9/2020.
- Lecturer of nursing management course at technical nursing institute at Helwan University 2020/2021.
- Supervisor of Infection Control during Corona Pandemic (Covid -19) at

Dr/ Hossam Ali Ismail



Contact

Address:

Ashmoun, Menoufia Governorate , Egypt

Phone:

+2
01092815149

Email:

Hossam_aly90@yahoo.com

Languages

Arabic: C2
Proficient

English: B2
Upper Intermediate

Education

DEGREE	SPECIALITY	UNIVERSITY	DATE
Doctorate	Nursing science (Nursing administration)	Helwan university	Febr 2022
Master	Nursing science (Nursing administration)	Helwan university	Febr 2018
Bachelor	Nursing science	Helwan university	May 2011